Public Document Pack

Licensing Sub-Committee

Tuesday 22 January 2013 at 10.00 am

To be held at the Town Hall, Pinstone
Street, Sheffield, S1 2HH

The Press and Public are Welcome to Attend

Membership

Councillors John Robson (Chair), George Lindars-Hammond and lan Saunders
Geoff Smith (Reserve)

Sheffield

City Council




PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE MEETING

The Licensing Committee carries out a statutory licensing role, including licensing for
taxis and public entertainment.

As a lot of the work of this Committee deals with individual cases, some meetings
may not be open to members of the public.

A copy of the agenda and reports is available on the Council's website at
www.sheffield.gov.uk. You can also see the reports to be discussed at the meeting if
you call at the First Point Reception, Town Hall, Pinstone Street entrance. The
Reception is open between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm, Monday to Thursday and between
9.00 am and 4.45 pm. on Friday, or you can ring on telephone no. 2734552.

You may not be allowed to see some reports because they contain confidential
information. These items are usually marked * on the agenda.

If you require any further information please contact Harry Clarke on 0114 273 6183
or email harry.clarke@sheffield.gov.uk.

FACILITIES

There are public toilets available, with wheelchair access, on the ground floor of the
Town Hall. Induction loop facilities are available in meeting rooms.

Access for people with mobility difficulties can be obtained through the ramp on the
side to the main Town Hall entrance.



LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE AGENDA
22 JANUARY 2013

Order of Business

Welcome and Housekeeping Arrangements
Apologies for Absence

Exclusion of Public and Press
To identify items where resolutions may be moved to exclude the press and
public

Declarations of Interest
Members to declare any interests they have in the business to be considered
at the meeting

Licensing Act 2003 - Psalter Tavern, 180 Psalter Lane, Sheffield S$11
8us
Report of the Chief Licensing Officer

Licensing Act 2003 - Unit 1, 77 Sidney Street, Sheffield S1 4RG
Report of the Chief Licensing Officer



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 4

ADVICE TO MEMBERS ON DECLARING INTERESTS AT MEETINGS

New standards arrangements were introduced by the Localism Act 2011. The new
regime made changes to the way that members’ interests are registered and
declared.

If you are present at a meeting of the Council, of its executive or any committee of
the executive, or of any committee, sub-committee, joint committee, or joint sub-
committee of the authority, and you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (DPI)
relating to any business that will be considered at the meeting, you must not:

. participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, or if you become
aware of your Disclosable Pecuniary Interest during the meeting, participate
further in any discussion of the business, or

. participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the meeting.

These prohibitions apply to any form of participation, including speaking as a
member of the public.

You must:

. leave the room (in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct)

. make a verbal declaration of the existence and nature of any DPI at any
meeting at which you are present at which an item of business which affects or
relates to the subject matter of that interest is under consideration, at or before
the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest becomes
apparent.

. declare it to the meeting and notify the Council’s Monitoring Officer within 28
days, if the DPI is not already registered.

If you have any of the following pecuniary interests, they are your disclosable
pecuniary interests under the new national rules. You have a pecuniary interest if
you, or your spouse or civil partner, have a pecuniary interest.

. Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or
gain, which you, or your spouse or civil partner, undertakes.

. Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from your
council or authority) made or provided within the relevant period* in respect of
any expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards
your election expenses. This includes any payment or financial benefit from a
trade union within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations
(Consolidation) Act 1992.

*The relevant period is the 12 months ending on the day when you tell the
Monitoring Officer about your disclosable pecuniary interests.

Page 1 1



. Any contract which is made between you, or your spouse or your civil partner
(or a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial
interest) and your council or authority -

- under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be
executed; and
- which has not been fully discharged.

. Any beneficial interest in land which you, or your spouse or your civil partner,
have and which is within the area of your council or authority.

e« Any licence (alone or jointly with others) which you, or your spouse or your
civil partner, holds to occupy land in the area of your council or authority for a
month or longer.

«  Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) -
- the landlord is your council or authority; and
- the tenant is a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner,
has a beneficial interest.

. Any beneficial interest which you, or your spouse or your civil partner has in
securities of a body where -

(a) that body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land in the area
of your council or authority; and

(b) either
- the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one
hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or
- if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total
nominal value of the shares of any one class in which you, or your
spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial interest exceeds one
hundredth of the total issued share capital of that class.

Under the Council’'s Code of Conduct, members must act in accordance with the
Seven Principles of Public Life (selflessness; integrity; objectivity; accountability;
openness; honesty; and leadership), including the principle of honesty, which says
that ‘holders of public office have a duty to declare any private interests relating to
their public duties and to take steps to resolve any conflicts arising in a way that
protects the public interest’.

If you attend a meeting at which any item of business is to be considered and you
are aware that you have a personal interest in the matter which does not amount to
a DPI, you must make verbal declaration of the existence and nature of that interest
at or before the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest
becomes apparent. You should leave the room if your continued presence is
incompatible with the 7 Principles of Public Life.

Page 2 2



You have a personal interest where —

. a decision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting
the well-being or financial standing (including interests in land and easements
over land) of you or a member of your family or a person or an organisation with
whom you have a close association to a greater extent than it would affect the
majority of the Council Tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the ward or
electoral area for which you have been elected or otherwise of the Authority’s
administrative area, or

. it relates to or is likely to affect any of the interests that are defined as DPIs but
are in respect of a member of your family (other than a partner) or a person with
whom you have a close association.

Guidance on declarations of interest, incorporating regulations published by the
Government in relation to Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, has been circulated to
you previously, and has been published on the Council’s website as a downloadable
document at -http://councillors.sheffield.gov.uk/councillors/register-of-councillors-
interests

You should identify any potential interest you may have relating to business to be
considered at the meeting. This will help you and anyone that you ask for advice to
fully consider all the circumstances before deciding what action you should take.

In certain circumstances the Council may grant a dispensation to permit a Member
to take part in the business of the Authority even if the member has a Disclosable
Pecuniary Interest relating to that business.

To obtain a dispensation, you must write to the Monitoring Officer at least 48 hours
before the meeting in question, explaining why a dispensation is sought and
desirable, and specifying the period of time for which it is sought. The Monitoring
Officer may consult with the Independent Person or the Council’'s Standards
Committee in relation to a request for dispensation.

Further advice can be obtained from Lynne Bird, Director of Legal Services on 0114
2734018 or email lynne.bird@sheffield.gov.uk

Page 3 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



Agenda Item 5

Sheffield

City Council

SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL
Committee Report

Report of: Chief Licensing Officer, Head of Licensing
Date: 22 January 2013
Subject: Licensing Act 2003
Author of Report: Andy Ruston
Summary: To consider an Application to Vary a Premises Licence made under the
Licensing Act 2003. '
- Recommendations: That members carefully consider the representations made and take such

steps, as the Committee consider necessary for the promotion of the
Licensing Objectives. ‘

Background Papers: Attached documents

" Category of Report: OPEN

Page 5



Streetmap.co.uk- search results for 433271,385451 Page 1 of I

Page 6
http:/streetmap.com/idld.srf?x=433271&y=385451&z=110&sv=433271,38... 09/01/2013



REPORT OF THE CHIEF LICENSING OFFICER, Ref No: 3/13
HEAD OF LICENSING, TO THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

LICENSING ACT 2003

Psalter Tavern, 180 Psalter Lane, Sheffield, $11 8US.

1.0

1.1

2.0
2.1

2.2

2.3
2.4
3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

4.0

4.1

5.0

5.1

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To consider an Application to Vary a Premises Licence made under the Licensing Act 2003.
THE APPLICATION

The applicant is Bramwell Pubs and Bars Lim_ited.

The application, which was received on 23 November 2012 is attached to this report labelled
Appendix ‘A’.

Page 2 of the application form details briefly the proposed variation.
The current premises licence is attached at Appendix ‘B’
REASONS FOR REFERRAL

Representations concerning the application for variation have been received from the following

» Environmental Protection Services ~ Attached at Appendix ‘C’
* Local Resident Attached at Appendix ‘D’

As the representations have not been resolved, the matter is referred to the Licensing
Committee. '

The applicant and representatives from 3.1 have been invited to attend the hearing. Copies of.
the front page of the notices are attached to this report labelled Appendix ‘E’.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no specific financial implications arising from this application. However, additional
costs may be incurred should the matter go to appeal. In such an eventuality it may not be
possible to recover all these costs. The impact of these additional costs (if any) will be kept
under review and may be subject of a further report during the year.

THE LEGAL POSITION

The Licensing Act 2003 at section 4 (1) requires the Licensing Authority to carry out its
functions with a view to promoting the Licensing Objectives which section 4(2) sets out as: -

a) the prevention of crime and disorder,
b) public safety,

c) the prevention of public nuisance,
d) the protection of children from harm.

Page 7



52
6.0
6.1
6.2

63

7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

9.0
9.1
9.2

9.3

Section 4(3) of the Licensing Act also requires the Licensing Authority to have regard to the
published statement of Licensing Policy and any guidance issued by the Secretary of State
under section 182.

HEARINGS REGULATIONS

Reguiations governing hearings under the Licensing Act 2003 have been made by the
Secretary of State.

The Licensing Authority has provided ail parties with the information required in the
Regulations to the 2003 Act as set out at Appendix ‘F'.

Attached at Appendix ‘F’ is the following: -

a) a copy of the Notice of Hearing;

b) the rights of a party provided in Regulations 15 and 16;

c) the consequences if a party does not attend or is not represented at the hearing

d) the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

APPEALS

The Licensing Act 2003 section 181 and Schedule 5 makes provision for appeals to be made
by the applicant and those making representations against decisions of the Licensing
Authority, to the Magistrates’ Court.

RECOMMENDATIONS

That members carefully consider the representations made and take such steps, as the
Committee consider necessary for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives.

OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE
To vary the premises licence in the terms requested.
To vary the premises licence with modified conditions.

To reject the whole or part of the application.

Stephen Lonnia

Chief Licensing Officer, Head of Licensing

Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road,
Sheffield, S9 3HD.

Page 8



Appendix ‘A

Page 9



Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly In block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in bfack ink. Use additionaf sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

We Bramwell Pubs and Bars Limited being the premises licence holder, appiy to
vary a premises licence under section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the
premises described in Part 1 below.

Premises Licence Number
SY 1399 PR

Part 1 — Premises detalls _

Postal address of premises or, If none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Psalter Tavern, Psalter Lane

Post town Pos{ code

Sheffield S11 8Us
Telephone number of premises (if any) ‘ ' | 0114 2666188 |
Non-domestic rateabla value of premises | £65,000 |

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Daytime contact telephone number 0114 266 6188

Email address

{optional)

Current postal 1st Floor Lunar House
address if Globe Park

different from Fieldhouse Lane

premises address

Post Town : Marlow Pastcode SL7 1LW

Page 10



Part 3 ~ Variation

Please tick /yes

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? X

If not do you want the variation to take effect from Day  Month Year

N I N I O

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or mare pecple are
expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the number N/A
expected to attend. .

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (please read guidance note 1)
These premises are presently licensed for licensable activities and hours as follows:

o  Sale of alcohol
o Monday to Thursday: 10.00 - 23.00
o Friday to Saturday: 10.00 - 00.00
o  Sunday: 10.00 - 22.30
¢ Late night refreshment
o  Friday to Saturday: 23.00 - 00.00
‘e QOpening hours
o Monday to Thursday: 10.00 - 23.30
o  Friday to Saturday: 10.00 - 00.30
o Sunday: 10.00 - 23.00

The variation seeks to amend several elements of the premises licence as detailed befow,
1) Regulated Entertainment
The application seeks to authorise the provision of regulated entertainment comprising indoor sports,
exhibition of fitms, live music, recorded music and perfermance of dance for those hours currently permitted
for the sale by retail of alcohol, namely: :

o Monday to Thursday: 10.00 - 23.00

o  Friday to Saturday: 10.00 - 60.00

o Sunday: 10.00 - 22.30

Further, the above Identified forms of regulated entertainment are to have the benefit of ali non standard
timings authorised by the premises licence for the sale alcohol.

For the avoidance of doubt, regulated entertainment will be permitted within all currently licensed areas of the
premises.

2) Annexure 2 condition 11
This condition is to be amended so that it reads as follows:

“Persons under the age of 16 shall not be permitted on the premises after 21:00 unless atfending a private
function”.

3) Annexure 3 condition 5

The application seeks to delete this condition as it does not relate to licensable activities and is not required on
the licence.

4) Non standard timing - New Year's Eve / Day

The non standard timing for sale of alcohol by retail requires amendment to the terminal hour endorsed for
New Year's day to reflect the standard timing terminal hour of midnight permitted on Fridays and Saturdays.

The proposed wording is in accordance with the original premises licence applicatien, namaly:

“New Years Eve: 10:00 to New Years Day - terminal hour as proposed”

This clarifes the correct position in that the premises may trade as late as it wishes on New Year's Eve, as
existing, with the ability to trade until the normal standard timing terminal hour for New Year's Day, which is
dependant on which day of the week New Year's Day falis.

5) Non standard timings

The provision of regulated entertainment and late night refreshment are to have the benefit of all non standard
timings currently permitted by this ficence and those requested pursuant to this variation.

Page 11



6) Residential accommeodation / sale of alcohol / opening hours

These premises have the benefit of letting bedraoms. This was confirmed on the original premises licence
application which requested that residents in the accommodation should be entitled to be sold alcohol 24 hours
a day as was permitted at the premises prior to the commencement of the Licensing Act 2003.

This is not endorsed on the current premises licence which may be simply be a cierical error. If not, the
application seeks to reinstate this provision.

Further, the opening hours are to be amended to reflect that the premises shall remain open 24 hours a day
for hotel residents whereas for members of the public the premises will close 30 minutes after the end of
permitted hours for licensable activities or 30 minutes after the end of non-standard timings.

Regulated entertainment provided under the licence will principally be for functions to be held on the premises
and numerous Temporary Event Notices have previously been obtained in order to provide regulated
entertainment at relevant functions. The management of the premises is not aware of any issues with local
residents arising from these Temporary Event Notices. Further, local residents were invited to a meeting at the
premises to discuss the application to vary the premises licence to add regulated entertainment and no
concerns were raised by those local residents who attended the meeting.

Actordingly, it is not considered that the variation will adversely affect the licensing objectives and the
operating schedule has been completed on that basis.

Please note fhere is no intention to change the layout of these premises and therefore no plans are included
with this application,

Page 12

G4



‘Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change If this
application to vary is successful.

Please tick « yes

Provision of regulated entertainment

a) Plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) [
b) Films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) izl
¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) K
) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if tickingyes, fill in box D) J
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E} X
f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) X
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) X
h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e}, () or (g) (I ticking yes, fill in box H} O
Provision of late pight refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I) X

>

Sale by retail of alcohal (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 13



.A.

Plays

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Wil the performance of a play take place indoors or Indoors

outdoors or both - please tick {Y?} (please read guidance
- Outdoors

note 2),

Pay Start Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State anv seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance note 4})
Thur
Fri Non dard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
ormance of pla t different times to those listed in the column on the left
St please fist (please read guidance note 5)
Sun
B
Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoocrs or Indoors v
Standard days and timings outdoors
(please read guidance note 6) or both - please tick {Y} (please read guidance note 2). Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both
Mon 10:00 23:00 Please give further details hare (please read guidance note 3)
: i To include but not limited to the exhibition of films for video entertainment on screens and
Tue 10:00 23:00 TV screens
Wed 10:00 23:00 State anv seasonal varjations for the exhibition of films (please read guidance note
4)
Thur 10:00 23:00 N/A - save as below
Fri 10:00 00:00 Non standa imings. intend to use the premises for the exhibition
of filmg at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
read guid note 5
Sat 10:00__| 00:00 (please read guidance )
When hours for sale of alcohol are extended hereunder these hours are also extended
Sun 10:00 22:30 (see box 1 below)

Page 14




Indoor sporting events Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)
Standard days and timings

lease read guidance note 6) To include but not limited to occasional sporting events in the presence of an audience
Day Start Finish
Mon 10:00 23:00
Tue 10:00 23:00 State an asonal variations for in sporting events {please read guidance note
4} .
Wed 10:00 23:00

N/A ~ save as below

Thur 10:00 23:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor sporting

events at different times to those listed in the column the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)

Fri 10:00 00:00 ’
When hours for sale of alcohol are extended hereunder these hours are also extended
y box 1 bel .
Sat 10:00 ] 00:00 (see box J below)
Sun 10:00 22:30
D
Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place indoors
entertainment indoors or Q!mngls or both -~ Elgﬂgg tick :‘YE(DIEBSE
Standard days and timings read guidance note 2). Outdoors
{please read guidance note 6)
Day Start Finish Both
Mon . ’ Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed St easonal variations for bo or wrestling en ainment (please read
guidance note 4)
Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for boxing ar
wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on the

left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 15



E

Live music
Standard days and timings

Will the performance of ljve music take place indoors Indoors v

or outdoors or both — please tick {Y} (please read

(please read guidance note &) guidance note 2). Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both

Mon 10:00 23:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
To include but not limited to live music and amplified voice,

Tue 10:00 23:00

Wed 10:00 23:00 State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please read

. guidance note 4) :
Thur 10:00 23:00 N/A - save as below
Fri 10:00 00:00 Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
: performance of live music at different times to those fisted in the column on the

left, pl i i

cat 1000 00-00 eft, please list (please read guidance note 5)
When hours for sale of alcohol are extended hereunder these hours are also extended

Sun 10:00 22:30 (see box J below)

E

Recerded music
Standard days and timings

Wil the plaving of recorded music take place indoors Indoors V4

or outdoors or hoth - please tick {Y?} (please read

(please read guidance note 6) guidance note 2). Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both
Mon- 10:00 23:00 Blease give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
To include but not limited recorded music, including juke box, with or without a DJ, during
Tue 10:00 23:00 normal business hours or as part of functions and including audience participation.
{ wed 10:00 23:00 State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music (please read guidance
" note 4)
Thur 10:00 23:00 N/A - save as below
Fri 10:00 00:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of
recorded music entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (p! read guidance note 5
v 10:00 0000 e left, please list (please guli ote 5)
When hours for sale of alcoho! are extended hereunder these hours are also extended
Sun 10:00 22:30 (see box 1 below)

Page 16




Performances of dance
Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note 6)

Will the performance of dance take place indoors or Indoors N4
outdoors or hoth ~ please tick {Y} (please read guidance
Outdoors

note 2).

Day Start Finish Both
Mon 10:00 23:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
To include but not limited to the performance of dance or a similar activity In the presence
Tue 10:00 23:00 of an audience
Wed 10:00 23:00 State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read guidance
note 4)
Thur 10:00 23:00 N/A ~ save as below
Fri 10:00 00:00 Non standard timings. Where intend the premises for th
performance of dance entertainment at different times to those listed in the
o 10.00 00:00 column qn the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
When hours for sale of alcohol are extended hereunder these hours are also extended
Sun 10:00 22:30 (see box J below)
H

Anything of a similar
description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g)
Standard days and timings

Please give a description of the type of entertainment vou will be providing

{please read guidance note 6)
Day Start Finish Will this entertainment take place indoors or cutdoors Indoors
: or both - please tick {Y} (please read guidance note 2).
} Outdoors

Mon Both

Tue Please give further detaijls here {(please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State anv seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to that
falling within (e). {f} or (@) (please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
entertainment of similar description to that falling within {e}, (f) or (g} at

Sun different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 5)

Page 17



I

Late night refreshment
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6}

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place Indoors v

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick {Y} (please
Outdoors

read guidance note 2).

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please gjve further details here (picase read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State anv seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment (please
read guidance note 4) '

Thur N/A - save as below

Fri Non standayd timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for th rovision of
late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in the column on the

oot left, please fist (please read guidance note 5)
Standard timings are unaffected by this application,

Sun
In respect of non standard timings, when hours for sale of alcohal are extended hereunder
these hours are also extended (see box I below)

J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of aicohol be for On the premises

Standard days and timings consumption Off the premises

(please read guidance nofe 6) Please tick box Y) (please read guidance

Day Start Finish note 7) Both . J

Mon State any seasonal varjations for the supply of alcohol (please read guidance note
4)

T .

ue N/A - save as below
Wed
Thur Non-standard timings. Where you intend ¥o use the premises for the supply of
cohol at different times to those listed in the colu on thei lease list

(please read guidance note 5)

Fri :
Standard timings are unaffected by this application.

Sat Current non standard timings are to continue as per the existing premises licence except
adjustment to description of non standard timing for New Year's Eve / Day, as follows:

Sun
“New Years Eve: 10:00 to New Years Day - terrminal hour as proposed”
Further, residents should be entitled to be supplied with alcohol 24 hours a day.

K

None

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the
use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 8)

Page 18




L

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and timings

{please read guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variation (please read guidance note 4)

Day Start Finish
Mon 10:00 23:30
Tue 10:00 23:30
Wed 10:00 23:30
on standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises to be o to the
public at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
Thur 10:00 23:30 {please read guidance note 5)
Fri 10:00 00:30 The premises shall remain open 24 hours a day for hotel residents.
The premises will close to members of the public 30 minutes after the end of permitted
Sat 10:00 00:30 hours for licensable activities or 30 minutes after the end of non-standard timings
identified in box J above.
Sun 10:00 23:00

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a
consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

See Part 3 above

Please tick v yes

I have enclosed the premises licence ' ]E
I have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence <]

If you have not ticked
one of these boxes please
fill in reasons for not
including the licence, or
part of it, below

T Reasons why I have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence

Page 19




M

Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a result of the
proposed variation: ’

a) General — all four licensing objectives {b,c,d,e} (please read guidance note 9)

I have undertaken my own risk assessment to take the following proposed steps.

The variation is riot anticipated to adversely affect the four Hicensing objectives and the existing condltions on
the Licence are to remain unamiended, except where identified, and are assessed to be sufficient.

No new steps have been identified in refation to the four licensing objectives save as below.

b) The prevention of crimne and disorder

No further risks have been identified which need to be addressed.

c) Public safety

Sele of alcohol by retail in the pavement café area will be limited to Monday to Sunday 10:00-20:00.
No further risks have been identified which need to be addressed.

' d) The prevention of public nuisance
No further risks have been Identified which need to be addressed.

e} The protection of children from harm

The restrictions set out in the Licensing Act 2003 will apply. No unusual or additional risks of harm to children
have been identified.

Page 20




[

I have made or enclosed payment of the fee

* I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible avthorities and
others where applicable

= I understand that I must now advertise my application

= 1 have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation

= Tunderstand that If I do not comply with the abave requirements my application will
be rejected i

XXX

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE,
UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT INORIN

CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATICN

Part 5 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant's solicitor or other duly
authorised agent. (Please read guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in
what capaci j .

TERRD Copun T L P2 ed BES

Signature: ...\

Capacity: SONCILOIS .ot e e e et eorsoere s seeses e

Where the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2" applicant {the current premises licence
holder) or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent. (Please read guidance note 12). If
signing on behalf of the applicant piease state in what capacity.

Signature: JONn GAUNE B PAMINETS. .........iciiiiititiser e et st ee et ersres s ee st e e

CapACIEY: SOMCIOIS 11usii ittt s et ettt e s eese s

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 13)

John Gaunt & Partners
Omega Court
372 Cemetery Road

Post town Post code
Sheffield S11 8FT

Telephone number (if any)
0114 266 8664

If you would prefer us to correspound with you by email your email address (optional)

Page 21



Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the licence
has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to make that type of
change to the premises licence you should make a new premises licence application under section
17 of the Licensing Act 2003,

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other

information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-
supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies you must
include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the premises.

Where taking place in a buiiding or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors may include a tent.

For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details,
for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer
months,

.For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on lenger on & particular day e.g.

Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week when you

intend the premises to be used for the activity.

7. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you wish people to be

- able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please tick off. If you wish people to be able
to do both piease tick both.

8. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the
premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children regardless of whether you intend children
to have access to the premises, for example {(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for
restricted age groups, the presence of gaming machines. -

9. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

10. The application form must be signed. ‘

11. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have
actual authority to do so.

12. Where there fs more than ane applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must sign the
application form.

13. This Is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

w

LIS

o

Page 22



Appendix ‘B’

Page 23



Sheffield

City Council

THE LICENSING ACT 2003

Premises Licence No: SY 1399 Per ISSUE NO- 12

The Sheffield City Council being the Licensing Authority under the above Act,
hereby grant this licence in accordance with the requirements of the Licensing Act
2003 in respect of and subject to the conditions attached:

PART 1 - Premises details

Psalter Tavern
180 Psalter Lane
Sheffiald
S118US

Telephone Number:

Licensable activities authorised by the licence and the times the licence authorises
the carrying out of licensable activities:

1. Late Night Refreshment:

indoors
Friday 23:00 to 24:00 hours
Saturday 23:00 to 24:00 hours

2. Sale by retail of alcoho!

a} for consumption on the premises
b) for consumption off the premises

Sunday - 10:00 to 22:30 hours
Monday 10:00 to 23:00 hours
Tuesday 10:00 to 23.00 hours
Wednesday 10:00 to 23:00 hours
Thursday 10:00 to 23:00 hours
Friday 10:00 to 24:00 hours
Saturday 10:00 to 24:00 hours

New Years Eve {31.12)  10:00 to 24:00 hours
New Years Day (01.01)  00:00 to 23:00 hours

For the folfowing dates the above licensable activities are permitted from 10:00am until
Midnight on the following days:

Séturday prior to Bank Holiday Monday including Easter, May Day, Spring Bank and:
August Bank Holiday and Boxing Day.

Sopiation s PADG Asp o Vaiy Hie D0 Laiigiee Dlaye 1) A7

LAY
Page 24 ¢ ) INVESTORS
This is printed on 100% recyeled paper,
when you have finlshac wjigii please r‘ecyda it *‘\--"b !N PEOPLE

g



The opening hours of the premises are

Sunday : 10:00 to 23:00 hours
Monday 10:00 to 23:30 hours
Tuesday 10:00 to 23:30 hours
Wednesday 10:00 to 23:30 hours
Thursday “10:00 to 23:30 hours
Friday 10:00 to 00:30 hours the following day
Saturday 10:00 to 00:30 hours the following day

New Years Eve (31.12)  10:00 to 24:00 hours
New Years Day (01.01)  00:00 to 23:30 hours

For the following dates the above licensable activities are permitted from 10:00am untli
00:30 hours the following days:

Saturday prior to Bank Holiday Monday including Easter, May Day, Spring Bank and
August Bank Holiday and Boxing Day.

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies

Sale by retail of alcohol for consumption both on and off the premises.

PLEASE NOTE:

In the event, that the hours permitted on this premises licence differ from those authorised
on your pianning consent, you MUST ONLY operate to which ever is the most restrictive
permission.

Both Licensing and Planning carry out enforcement activities and if you are found to be in
breach of either your premises licence and / or your planning consent, it may result in legal
action being taken against you.

PART 2

Mame, (registered) address, telephorie number and e-mail (where relevant) of holder
of premises licence:

Bramwell Pubs & Bars Ltd

1% Floor Lunar House, Globe Park
Fieldhouse Lane

Mariow, Buckinghamshire

SL7 2ER

Telephone Number: N/A

Anplication Type: LADS App to Vary the PSS Liigue Flare 1D 023287

Page 25



Registered number of holder, for example company number, ciharity number (where -
applicable):

3997571

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Mr Thomas William O'Reilly
The Psalter

Psalter Lane

Sheffield

511 8US

Personal licence number and issuing authority of persenal licence held by
designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises the supply
of alcohot: ‘

Personal Licence Number: 05/00942/BEXLEY/LI
Issuing Authority: London Borough of Bexley
State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited:

Restricted

This Premises Licence shaill be in force from the Second Appointed Day.

Issued on: 31 January 2008

------------------------------------------------------

Steve Lonnia

Chief Licensing Officer

Head of Licensing Services

On behalf of Sheffield City Council (issuing licensing authority)

Sheffield City Council — For Office use only

Variation of Premises lLicence 1 12 June 2008

Variation of DPS 7 11 August 2011

Transfer of Premises Licence 0

Minor Variation 1 6 October 2009

Change of Name 1 | 8" October 2012
Apphicalion Type: LAGS App to Vary the BPS Unique Flare 1D 023287

Page 26



Annex 1A — Mandatory Conditions

Mandatory Condition 1 (Section 19 ss 2)

Where a licence authorises the sale of alcohol then no supply of alcohol may be made
under the premises licence -

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises licence, or

(b}  atatime when the designated premises supevisor does not hold a personal
licence or his personal licence is suspended.

Mandatory Condition 2 (Section 19 ss 3)

Where a licence authorises the sale of alcohol then every supply of alcohol under the
premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal
licence. '
WMandatory Condition 3 (Section 20)

1. Where a premises licence authorises the exhibition of films, the licence includes the
following conditions relating fo the admission of children to the exhibition:

(a) The admission of children (under 18} to the exhibition of any film must be
restricted in accordance with the classification set by the film classification body
(currently the BBFC).

(b) In a case where there is no classification given by the classification body {the
BBFC) the admission of children to the exhibition of any film must be restricted
in accordance with any recommendation given by the Licensing Authority.

2. In this section -

“children” means persons aged under 18; and

“film classification body” means the person or persons designated as the authority
under section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 1984 (c.32) (authority to determine
suitability of video works for classification).

Mandatory Condition 4 (Section 21}

Where a premises licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more

individuals must be at the premises to carry out a security activity each such individual
must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority.

Apptication Type: LAG3_App to Vary the PGS Unigue Flare D 022257

Page 27



Annex 1B - Mandatory Conditions effective from 6™ April 2010:

These mandatory conditions apply were the licence authorises the supply of alcohol.
The conditions in paragraph 1 to 3 do not apply where the licence authorises the sale
by retail or supply of alcohol only for consumption off the premises.

1. (1) The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on
relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible
promotions in relation to the premises.

{2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the
foltowing activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the
purpose of encouraging the safe or supply of alcohol for consumption on the
premises in a manner which carries a significant risk of leading or
contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public safety, public
nuisance, or harm to children—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed
to require or encourage, individuals to-
(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink
, alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the
period in which the responsibie person is authorised to sell or supply
aicohol), or '
(ii} drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

(b} provision of unlimited or unspecified guantities of alcohol free or for a
fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular
characteristic (other than any promotion or discount available to an
individual in respect of alcohol for consumption at a table meal, as
defined in section 159 of the Act);

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol! or any other thing as a prize {o
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a
period of 24 hours or less;

(d) provision of free or discounted alcoho! in relation to the viewing on the
premises of a sporting event, where that provision is dependent on-
(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or
(iijthe likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;

(e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or
flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be
considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to
refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner.

2. The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one
person into the mouth of another {other than where that other person is unable to
drink without assistance by reason of a disability).

3. The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

Py

Application Typa: LAIS_Acp lo Vary the OFS  Unique Flare 1D 083287

Page 28



Annex 1C - Mandatory Conditions effective from 1st October 2010:

These mandatory conditions apply were the licence authorises the supply of alcohol.
The condition § does not apply where the licence authorises the sale by refail or supply
of alcohol only for consumption off the premises.

4. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure
that an age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale
oi supply of alcohot.

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to
be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy)
to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing
their photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

5. The responsible person shall ensure that—

(a) Where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied
having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed
container) it is available to customers in the following measures-

(i) beer or cider: % pint;
(ii} gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

(b) Customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.

Application Typa: LAOJ App lo Vary the DPS  Unigue Flare 1D; 023287

Page 29



Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

1.

4,

Any person exercising a security activity (as defined by paragraph 2 (1)(a) of schedule 2
of the Private Security Industry Act 2001) shall be licensed by the Security Industry
Authority.

. Such a person will be employed at the premisés at the discretion of the designated

premises supervisor/holder of the Premises Licence.

. Any such person referred to in condition (1) shali be linked by means of text or radio

pager to the Police enabling the Police to be alerted fo instances of crime and/or
disorder {where required). '

Any person as defined in condition (1) will clearly display his name badge at all times
whilst on duty.

. No customers apparently carrying open botties upon entry shall be admitted to the

premises at any time the premises are open to the pubiic.

."Toughened glasses shall be used for draft beer and lagers at all times the premises are

open to the public.

. Where CCTV Is installed with recording facilities such recordings shall be retained for a

period of 30 days and made available within a reasonable time upon request by the
Police.

. Alcoholic and other drinks may not be removed from the premises in open containers

save for consumption in any external area provided for that purpose.

. Promihent, clear and legible notices shall be displayed at all exits requesting the public

respect the needs of local residents and to leave the premises and area quietly.

10.Noise or vibration shall not emanate from the premises so as to cause a nuisance to

nearby properties.

11.Persons under the age of 16 years shall not be permitted on the premises after 19:00

hours.

12.The beer garden will be closed at or before 23:00 hours.

13.There shall be no aduit entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or

matters ancillary to the use of the premises.

Apphication Type: LADS App o Vary the DPS Unigue Flare 0 023287

Page 30



Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

1. All external seating, tables and parasols to be removed at 22.00 each night, with the
exception of one table and one parasol.

2. CCTV to be installed to cover the external seating area to a standard acceptable to
South Yorkshire Police, images to be retained for a minimum of 30 days and made
available to the South Yorkshire Police or an Authorised Officer of the Council on
demand, with relevant notices to be erected in the area indicating the presence of
CCTV cameras. '

3. The DPS or designated member of staff takes a proactive approach to noise
control, checking outside the premises to ensure that noise is keptioa
reasonable level from patrons using the external area, so as not o cause a
nuisance to the nearest noise sensitive properties.

4. The Premises License holder shall prominently display A4 notices in the external
drinking area reminding patrons that they are in a residential area and to be quiet whilst
using the facilities provided. :

5. The DPS or designated member of staff conducts a litter pick and general glass
sweep during opening hours up to a 50 yard radius from the premises, including
the frontage of the premises, but excluding any private dwellings.

Apphoation Typa: LAO3 Ao to Vary the DPS Unique Siars £ D2A287

Page 31



Annex 4 — Plans

05/03/033/1031_LP1
Date: 30/05/05

Appiicaton Type: LAD2 App to Vary ihe DPS

Uirique Flare 1D 023287

Page 32

AA



Anplication Typa: LAGS Spp to Vary the DFS

Unigue Flare 0 020287

Page 33

Appendix 1

88



Sheffield

City Council

LICENSING ACT 2003

Premises Licence Summary  18SUE NO: 12

The Sheffield City Council being the Licensing Authority urder the above Act hereby issue
this Premises Licence Summary in respect of:

Premises licence number SY 1399 Per
Psalter Tavern

180 Psalter L.ane

Sheffield

311 8US

Telephone Mumber:

Licensable activities authorised by the licence:

1. Late Nig-ht Refreshment:

Indoors
Friday 23:00 to 24:00 hours
Saturday 23:00 to 24:00 hours

2. Sale by retail of alcohol

a} for consumption on the premises
b) for consumption off the premises

Sunday 10:00 to 22:30 hours
Monday ‘ 10:00 to 23:00 hours
Tuesday 10:00 to 23:00 hours
Wednesday 10:00 to 23:00 hours
Thursday : 10:00 to 23:00 hours
Friday 10:00 to 24:00 hours
Saturday 10:00 to 24:00 hours

New Years Eve (31.12)  10:00 fo 24:00 hours
New Years Day (01.01)  00:00 to 23;00 hours

For the following dates the above licensable activities are parmitted from 10:00am unfil
Midnight on the following days:

Saturday prior fo Bank Holiday Monday including Easter, May Day, Spring Bank and
August Bank Holiday and Boxing Day.

Page 34 : & ™Y INVESTORS
This is printed o 100% recycled papey, ‘i\;ﬂé‘y IN PEOPLE

witen you have finishac with it please recycle it
<c



The opening hours of the premises are

Sunday 10:00 to 23:00 hours
Monday "~ 10:00 to 23:30 hours
Tuesday 10:00 to 23:30 hours
Wednesday 10:00 to 23:30 hours
Thursday 10:00 to 23:30 hours
Friday 10:00 to 00:30 hours the following day
Saturday 10:00 to 00:30 hours the following day

New Years Eve (31.12)  10:00 to 24:00 hours
New Years Day (01.01)  00:00 to 23:30 hours

For the following dates the above licensable activities are permitted from 10:00am until
00:30 hours the following days:

Saturday prior to Bank Holiday Monday including Easter, May Day, Spring Bank and
August Bank Holiday and Boxing Day.

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies

Sale by retail of alcohol for consumption both on and off the premises.

PLEASE NOTE:

In the event, that the hours permitted on this premises licence differ from those authorised
on your planning consent, you MUST ONLY cperate to which ever is the most restrictive
permission.

Both Licensing and Planning carry out enforcement activifies and if you are found to be in
breach of either your premises licence and / or your planning consent, it may resuit in legal -
action being taken against you.

PART 2

Mame, (registered) address, telephone number and e-mail (where relevant) of holder
of premises licence:

Bramwell Pubs & Bars Ltd

1st Floor Lunar House, Globe Park
Fieldhouse Lane

Marlow, Buckinghamshire

SL7 2ER

Telephone Number: N/A

Application Typa: LAO2 Aop lo Vary the DPS  Unique Flare 1D 023287

Page 35

bp



Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable):

3997571

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Mr Thomas William O'Reilly
State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited:

Restricted

The Premises Licence shall be in force from 31 January 2006

Issued on: Second Appointed Day.

Steve Lonnia

Chief Licensing Officer

Head of Licensing Services _

On behalf of Sheffield City Council {(issuing licensing authority)

Application Type: LAGS _App o Wary the DPS Unigue Flape 100 020287

Page 36



- Appendix ‘C

Page 37



Hollis Georgina (CEX)

From: Licensing{General)

Sent: 19 December 2012 15:44

To: Hollis Georgina (CEX)

Subject: FW: Application to Vary Premises Licence - Psalter Tavern
From: Round Jonathan

Sent: 19 December 2017 15:34

To: Licensing(General)

Cc: probson@iohn-gaunt.ce.uk

Subject: Application to Vary Premises Licence - Psalter Tavern

This emailed representation is made in accordance with the agreement with the Licensing
Authority on the 18th October 2006 to accept representations by email.

I have the following representation to make with regards to Public Nuisance for the application to
vary the Premises Licence for the above premises.

The premises are in close proximity to residentiai property. The proposed alterations to the
Regulated Entertainment therefore have an enhanced potential to give rise to complaints refating
to public nuisance. In particular | am concerned that residents in close proximity will potentially be
affected by excessive noise disturbance from noise breakout from reguiated entertainment and
patrons outside the premises. | shall have to object to the application as it currently stands, but
have visited the site and spoke to the manager, the conditions proposed below hopefully reflect
what was discussed:

e When Regulated entertainment takes place windows and doors shall remain closed save
for access and egress, and shall not be left propped open.

¢ No amplified sound shall be played within the building except through an in-house
amplified sound system fitted with a sound limiter, the settings of which shall be tc the
written satisfaction of the Environmental Protection Service.

If you wish to discuss the matter further then please reply to this email or call the number below.

Regards,

Jon.

Jonathan Round

Environmental Health Officer
Environmental Protection Service
Business Strategy and Regulation
Sheffield City Council

2-10 Carbrook Hall Road
Sheffield

59 2DB

Tel +44 (0)114 273 4658
Fax +44 (0)114 273 6464

Visit us at: hitp;/fwww.sheffield.gov. ulkenvironment/environmental-health

The information in this email is confidential. The contents may not be disclosed or used by anycne other than the
addressee. If you are not the addressee, please tell us by using the reply facility in your email software as soon as
possible. Sheffield City Council cannot accept any responsibility for the accuracy or completeness of this message as
it has been transmitted over a public network. If you suspect that the message may have been intercepted or
amended please tell us as soon as possible. ' .

Page 38

GG



Appendix ‘D’

Page 39



. (Bolbey Couxt
,_//' .‘4 .
\/(’@/ (Msel\bes oume.
P
Dreelbels, T BUR

lcﬂ T Decercloer Zeaz.

Lcc:e,rw ] 9 T e t_\/f/
C?\—a, x‘;\‘&'\ cji,\ Q\-‘, Ca \’7 Cc;\;l.»‘*;c:.!‘\ \ .

S,
i
..... A iL !?
H
3 ¥
. . N ;
,me a1 /J\f\&czfcsuﬂr?m ) ;

, e . ) i
\ sy A o bJ et —5’23 Pres QJ" : U =l ) Lges \1‘v¢_=, Y Eess
, ” {;;Jf__ T — o 7 - . F . i - \ .
\_H_\ A —u” \\z‘) e @(}\‘\J‘;f Vol e g , 3 f'“:l A (jdx/ i i’:c_}.\t‘@) e
5 : et R D =t D
=Ri e ?&(V\QU\G‘M&"’\y b W (ﬁ:ﬁ\;\‘@i@kﬂ c:.g&J VwVer Gan g feEclioe

COsLe f;u—»cé C"}@J’”JC.& \D&\]—&‘wﬁa W E Oaah c:u-\.(c\:a cxm}i cmr)\b\&

eYer Fou My pmein or M er age s,

"Wf“‘jﬁ'_ Tond L\ A2 I - Acio 5\:@\’%5 \‘\;chy‘kt -- it %f‘_.‘;},‘?, jﬁi&:
oderide. Foo ol Seinte, \awws, ese. \akke s aliow
enmerhal acdh iRy beluse e 7@.‘-% caHad VB R Ra s
e erwea . 24G @ao- car S 7&‘:«’%. CEeere S o
[alt e \”C‘:&'\\-“ll\,(z\) ”\Hcﬁ‘t CANy E»\"}l\ra(\“cb:av")rhe\'k, LLCJ@--jc,-@__ uQ\\\ ‘b(&,&,@v
re.g—\é&.\rx\l%) e cn\\f'w\”;‘, bﬁ:c_cs,\_).,f’;a,/ ever— L B el MU&/ ey
A e cp\s crbSeu;ke,q}J Yo esdrevided maoes el )
Yecombe- csg' —olHe- E/ Ty i S e ronde . o .%;'c_\.mm;
CoEYe ey 3;5(,7@{‘5;5&; BT N R e v o ovey SO Kﬁg\‘c‘}eyw\jﬁ

wrake = m"\\cﬁv” o A&cﬁh o Yo e Mcsa_cj'\ ‘-:a\/rcs\,\rei:“g Cowrie.,

Xjﬁ‘aaﬁ,\tﬁ,{ e S (JCLV"\’ c:[~ Yo V2 i =S &,_,.T._,J ofeon — o

de¥Erm, v’\éi?;‘iy C'J'\\J\ eX (éﬁég'e\ﬁ@;\ / c:sm&é}’\f Mo olecy

f
S,



@

‘ l /’:-G A \:;s .

. : 3 l L ’ ' ™ o ) L
C\\”‘ld C\U }t@ civ (’%Q-" eﬁﬁﬁt_—_ [ B it SOV O (CLC’k"e‘;—jﬂ %“(;‘\ Ay ‘\;\“7@,. )CPL?C"\,{‘T?:‘_: 45/‘\2 \\i C)\__\ e

é} Aot Mm[hk rul?) WolS csvaces - XV”'_OLL‘}*J‘;HG et }7@\? Ve x ("ch‘-\"‘"’j.

j s cﬁ\f")\’ 5\1)(.‘\('; WAy c‘Bau'ma'\,Si)C__s_, By | mc_,\\g‘g_ e __(\:\j lS?(-’\ ceE “f’lo;vwﬂ
b wricha o cfACOW and Seme %ﬁg_@o e, W\ deler
—| Poem Y C)\ne_-r A2 gesutle lrecomes wWiricla So geore aut
local traders L wWhgreas Yews Liceince vl _c;rp\?j — \ﬁ%\” =
O ey~ -\C"acl._c.’i.,_“.\ G by, “/)c‘uj\j )
‘T\f»'\?ﬁ ‘-)(E,O-x';fs Slomicl voealimer @u%czréae,{:\l _‘)Q‘he; .fe:vs_;sxfitc_f_i "YVC’W’
the Yeroace meise- b ealler werm ueolsear cpnefo e
e '%&'_V"“"Y\c"r chmﬁﬁ).%¢7ﬁ'j- (Bl Conrt pepmbimues o
é\‘)&e’{ "V{@fq“&ht L ouss S‘(‘{cs'n-s pu}p CAEY G e S, o o
Woel nesy Ssperse) &Y laks hous dshurbs UEl TS
Naofiad v wsid \vnc.ﬁ::@‘:w:, Lol mese cumd _?gc;;k_%g\d\’\ .
Trexe ale el —Adrsouir  Yeolio brezorads  coonsed \7:) \oms
ogr aeeriviel) aS\ﬁtE:g?‘j ‘\mc;\uc",\'\,,qﬂj c\ﬁ'm\beﬁ—*:sf C o Ve e e
N oS , slveas v goor o T L= Tt UL RV D C 3 QR

e, o3 yackurm ol ere oy ure S .

Ve \'\ne o cAes ez ol Sanns ang W e US| \ cam
Sl '\.—:mv, a o é‘tr'xj e Se SomebineeS T Lok vt Y. =y
Netnlake L b cons bear costern P Shachim 9 g.rg e Lo e e
o PreENiows Y eoxs \pu'b Cit_)l‘\“"z)ﬁf,& Vodde aul e yemss ) W
\!'\ew'imﬁ; s O ot l‘v".c‘i\Q;pcafﬁ»b rnléw{wa\/\}?; \ e o e
37;7/ = \C\\.‘}g }:csﬁmcq;) ar,({ VOUATORDT By \'"\ﬁ:\'v‘\cj . *‘(C_jgy Yyt Sa,‘,,,q,whm@_g
_ F\Gb‘tﬁé} Vel comdiiRarms bj‘ breda g ‘e aveivg Lo ilaauy a
Special Leence (@6,:\'}—1& \__'\c:.e;ng;_.';mcj Dept. ﬁj‘,&xw\\,ﬁg e e
Mo\j Eid\d> ; wnd a “Vive B i ;xcf\ju'a:(l;-_ Crmenvred ouYs( 5@
-(%Gf - wmany) el | '(Vﬁj\( e leanaimed vrperdious b
e \-1\\@7\&@’\\6 aysut Yee {«R@@;e:ﬂblxkb e ol e

T
St



Lot T /

Virdeyerr v iV Y of .

\g- ¥ole Voo owm 15 oMewied | ellere 18 oiaa)d couSe

ot grNate. cune ¢ LN s Bece

!7’<)u. o gﬂ‘n By “X:Q \\y <

Z/"Lv’?’zié”fc’l‘h

T i S € =Ny

Page 42

(3

Kk



- Appendix ‘E’

Page 43



LICENSING ACT 2003

Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application: |
LAG3 Application to Vary a Premises Licence

John Gaunt and Partners
Omega Court

372-374 Cemetsary Road
Sheffield

S11 8FT.

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 23 November 2012 received
- an appiication in respect of the premises known as Psalter Tavern, 180 Psalter Lane,
Sheffield, $11 8US. '

During the consultation pefiod, the Council received representations from the following:

s Environmental Protection Services
e Local Resident

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted. .

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to
be held in a _meeﬁn% room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield
51 2HH, on the 22™ January 2013 at 10am; following which the Council will issus a notice of
determination of the application. '

The documents which accompany this notice are the rélevant represenfations which have
been made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which-the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) Your respanse to the representations made, upon which you may ask and be asked
questions by the parties to the hearing.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties fo the hearing, relating fo your
application for a ficence.

- Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service,
Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield
§8 3HD, within five (5) working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to
be held. o\, - :

'

Dated: 2’8/;2,/;2 . Signed: -

The officer appointed for this purpnse
Licensing Offcer, Place Porlfalio

Please address ary communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council Block G Staniforth Read Depot, Staniforih Road
Sheffield, 89 3HD.

Page 44

M



LICENSING ACT 2003

Notice of hearing of represen&atmm
in respect of the following application:
LAG3 Application to Vary a Premises Licence

Jonathan Round, Environmentai Protaction Services.

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 23 November 2012 received
an application in respect of the premises known as Psalter Tavern, 180 Psalter Lane,
Sheffield, $11 8US. ' _ ‘

Du'ring the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following:

o Environmental Protection Services
s Local Resident

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be

granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to
be held in & meeting room at Sheffield City Gouncil, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield
S1 2HH, on the 22 January 2013 at 10am; following which the Counci! will issue a notice of
determination of the application.

“The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have

been made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it wil want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) The representations you have made with reference o these particular premises and the

four core objectives. oo :
2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your

representations.

Please complete the attached form L AR and return it to: Licensing Servibe, Sheffield City -
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S8 3HD, within five
(5) working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dgted: Z@’[{g}( 7 Signed;

The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Officer

Please address any communications fo: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Blotk € Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road
Sheffield, 39 3HD.

Page 45
I



|

_+TCENSING ACT 2003

snefield

Ly o

Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application:
LAD3 Application to Vary a Premises Licence

Mrs Ann McGloin
Psaiter Court

176 Psalter Lane

Sheffield

S11 8UR

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 23 November 2012 received
an application in respect of the premises known as Psalter Tavern, 180 Psalter Lane,

Sheffield, §11 8US.

During the consultation period,‘the Council received representations from the following:

e Environmental Protection Services
e Local Resident

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to
be held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield
31 2HH, on the 22 January 2013 at 10am; following which the Council will issue a notice of
determination of the application. '

The documents: which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have
been made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) The representations you have made with reference to these particular premises and the

four core objectives.
2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your

representations.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffieid, $9 3HD, within (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated: ZS/!Z//Z signed AP -

The officer appeinted for this purpose
Licensing Officer

Plsase address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield Gity Council Block C, Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth
Road Sheffield 59 3HD.

Page 46

60



Appendix ‘F’

Page 47



LICENSING ACT 2003

| rr:ity Counell

Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application:
LAQ3 Application to Vary a Premises Licence

John Gaunt and Partners
Omega Court

372-374 Cemetery Road
Sheffield

511 8FT.

The Sheffield Clty Council being the licensing authority, on the 23 November 2012 received
an application in respect of the premises known as Psalter Tavern, 180 Psa!ter Lane,
Sheffieid, $11 8US,

During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following:

s Environmental Protection Services
e Local Resident

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted. ‘

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be consrdered at a hearing to
be held in a mee‘cmggl room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield
S1 2HH, on the 22" January 2013 at 10am; foltowmg which the Council will issue a notice of
determmailon of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have
been made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The par’ucular points on which the Council considers that it wif want clanflcatiorz at the hearing
from a party are as fo!!ows

1) Your response to the representations made, upon which you may ask and be asked

questions by the parties to the hearing. :
2) You may also be asked questions by the parties fo the hearing, relating to your .

application for a licence.

- Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to; Licensing Service,
Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffieid
- 88 3HD, within five (5) working days before the day or the first day on wh;ch the hearing is to

be held.

Dated: 28'//2,/12.-

The officerappointed for this purpose
Lizensing Officer, Place Porifolio

Please adcress any communications to: Licensing Ser\nce Sheffield c:uty Council Block G Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road
Shefiteld, $9 3HD.

Page 48
Ga



NOTES

Right of attendance, assistance and representation

15. - Subject to regulations 14(2) and 25, a party may attend the hearing and may be
assisted or répresented by any person whether or notthat person is legally qualified.

Represeniations and suppor‘ting information

16. At the hearing a party shall be entitled to — ,
~ (&) in response to a point upon which the authority has given notice fo a party that it will
want clarification under regulation 7(1)(d), give further information in support of their
application, representations or nofice (as applicable), '
(b) if giver permission by the authority, question any other party; and
(¢) address the authority

_ Failure of parties to attend the hearing

20, — (1) If a party has informed the éuthority that he does not intend to attend or be

represented at a hearing, the hearing may proceed in his absence.
(2) If a party who has not so indicated fails to attend or be represented at a hearing the
authority may:— '
(a) where it considers it to be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the hearing to
a specified date, or
(b) hold the hearing in the party’s absence.
(3) Where the authority holds the hearing in the absence of a party, the authority shall
consider at the hearing the application, representations or notice made by that party.
(4) Where the authority adjourns the hearing to a specified date it must forthwith nofify
the parties of the date, fime and place to which the hearing has been adjourned.

Procedure at hearing

21, Subject to the provisions of the Regulations, the autherity shafl determine the procedure

to be followed at the hearing. | .

22, At the beginning of the hearing, the autherity shall explain to the parties the procedure
which it proposes to follow at the hearing and shall consider any reguest made by a
party under regulation 8(2) for permission for ancther person to appear at the hearing,
such permission shall not be unreasonably withheld.

23. A hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the authority and cross-examination
shall not be permitted unless the authority considers that cross-examination is required
for it fo consider the representations, application or nofice as the case may require.

24.  The authority must allow the parties an equal maximurn period of time in which to
exercise their rights provided for at regulation 16.

25.  The authority may require any person attending the hearing who in their opinion is
~ behaving in a disruptive manner fo lsave the hearing and may — -
(a) refuse to permit that person to return, or
(b) permit him to return only on such conditions as the authority may specify, -
but such a person may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the authority in writing
any information which they would have been entitied to give orally had they not been
required to leave. ,

Page 49

Re



Licensing Act 2003 — Hearing Procedure — Regulation 7(1)

This procedure has heen drawn up in accordance with the Llcensmg Act 2003 to assist
those parties aftending Licensing Committes hearings.
1. The hearing before the Council is Quasi Judicial.

2. The Chair of the Licensing Committee will introduce the Committee and ask officers
fo infroduce themselves.

3. The Chair will ask the applicants to formally introduce themselves.

4."  The Solicitor to the Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the
hearing.

5. Hearing Procedure:-

(@  The Licensing Officer will introduce the report.
(b)  Questions concerning the report can be asked both by Members and the
_ applicant.

(¢c)  The Licensing Officer will mtroduce in turn representatives for the
Responsible Authority and Interested Parties who will be asked to detail their
relevant representations.

(d)  Members may ask questions of those parties

()  With the leave of the Chair the applicant or his representative may cross
examine the representatives of the Responsible Authorities and Interested
Parfies.

] The applicant/licensee (or his/her nornmated representative) will then be
asked to:-

- (i) detail ihe appllcatlon
(i)  pravide clarification on the appl;catlon and respond to the
representations made.

(g}  The applicant/licensee (or his/her nominated representative) may thenbe
asked guestions by members and with the leave of the Chair from the other
parties present.

(h)  The applicant will then be given the opportunity to sum up the application.

0 The Licensing Officer will then detail the options.

)i There will then be a private session for members to take legal advice and
consider the appllcatlon

6. The decision of the Licensing Gommittee will be givenin accordance with the
requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 and regulations made there under.

NB: 1) Atany time in the Licensing Process Members of the Committee may request
legal advice from the Solicitor to the Committee. This advice may be given in
open session or in private.

2) The Committee Mearing will be held in public unless and in accordance with the
Regulations the Commitiee determine that the public should be excluded.

Page 50



. Pramises: Psalter Tavern
LICENSING ACT 2003 Type of App: LAD3_Application to Yary a Premises Licence

Hearing Date: 22”d January 2013

Form LAR 1

Regulation 8

Notice of actions following receipt of notice of hearing

To  Licensing Seivice,
Sheffield City Coungil
Block C Staniforth Road Depot
 Staniforth Road
. Sheffield
§9 3HD

OFf  John Gaunt and Partners -
. Omega Court
372-374 Cemetery Read
Sheffield
S11 8FT.

hereby confirm that [ have received the Notice of Hearing dafed and nofify you as follows

(please complete):

[ 1 lintend to attend the hearing
[ T [donotintend to atiend the hearing

[ 1 Vlintend to be represented af the hearing by: ..
[ 1 |donotintend to be represented at the hearmg by ............................ e,

[ 1 [Iconsiderthe hearing to be unnecessary because. _.......................................

....................................................................................................................

[ 1 lrequestthat ... ... should appear at the
hearing and set out below the point or points on which this person may be able to
assist the authority in relation to this application, npresentations or notnce af the
party making the request.

Dated: ................. e IR Szgned

Please see Regulatmn 8 overleaf
Pleasa complete this form and r‘eturn It to: Licensing Serwce Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth
Road, Sheffisld, 39 3HD.

Page 51



| Regulation 8

| (1)

(4)

A party shall give to the authority within the period of time provided for in the
following provisions of this regulation a notice stating —

(a)l.whether he intends to attend or be represented at the hearing;

-(b) whether he considers a hearing to be unnecessary

Ina case where a party wishes any other person (other than the person he intends
to represent him at the hearing) to appear at the hearing, the notice referred to in
paragraph (1) shall contain a request for permission for such other person to
appear at the hearing accompanied by details of the name of that person and g
brief description of the point or points on which that person may be able to assist
the authority in relation to the application, representations or notice of the parly .
making the request. ‘

In the case of a hearing under

{(a) section 48(3)(a) (cancellation of interim authority notice following police
objection), or : : ‘

(b) section 105(2)(a) (counter notice following police objection to temporary
' event notice), ‘ ' '

the party shall give the notice no later than ane working day before the day or the

- first day on which the hearing is to be held. -

In the case of a hearing under —

(a) ‘saction 167(5)(a) (review of premises licence following closure order),

{b) ~ paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for

conversion of existing licence), paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8
{(determination of application for conversion of existing club certificate)

(c) parégraph 26(3)(a) of Schedule 8 {(determination of application by holder
of justices' licence for grant of personal ficence),

the party.shall give the notice no later than two working days before the day or the first
day on which the hearing is to be held. :

(3) In any cther case, the party shall give the notice no fater than five working days

before the day or the first day on which the hearing s to be heid,

Page 52

wJ



Agenda Item 6

Sheffield  suerriELD CITY COUNCIL
ity Council
ok Committee Report

Report of: Chief Licensing Officer (Head of Licensing)

Date: 22" January 2013
Subject: _ Licensing Act 2003
Author of Report: Andy Ruston — 203 7751

Summary: To consider an objection to a temporary event notice under section
105 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Recommendations: That members note the content of the report and any
further information supplied.

Background Papers:

Category of Report: - OPEN

Page 53



Streetmap.co.uk- search results for 435195,386874 Page 1 of 1

Playaround
Devonshir

Page 54
http://streetmap.com/idld.srf7x=435195&y=386874&z=106&sv=435195,38... 14/01/2013



REPORT OF THE CHIEF LICENSING OFFICER Ref No: 4/13

HEAD OF LICENSING

TO THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

LICENSING ACT 2003

Hearing to consider a notice of objection to a Temporary Event
Notice.

Unit 1, 77 Sidney Street, Sheffield, $S1 4RG.

1.0

1.1

2.0

2.1

2.2

23

24

2.5

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To consider a notice of abjection submitted by Environmental Protection Services
relating to a temporary event notice for the premises known as Unit 1, 77 Sidney Street,
Sheffield, S1 4RG.

THE TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE

The proposed premises user is Mr Francis Rushe.

The temporary event notice, which was 4received on 8 January 2013, is atfached to this
report labelled Appendix ‘A’.

The event is from 24 January 2013 until 25 January 2013 for the following times 19:00
hours to 04:00 hours the following day.

The nature of the event is described in the notice as “Staff Party for Redbull Energy”.
The licensable activities intended to be cartied on at the premises are;

Sale by retail of alcohol

The provision of regulated entertainment

The provision of late night refreshment

REASONS FOR REFERRAL

A notice was submitted on 9™ January 2013, objecting to the temporary event notice on
the following grounds of public nuisance. ‘

The notice of objection is attéched at Appendix ‘B'.
The applicant and the objecting officers from 3.1 have been invited to attend the

hearing. Copies of the front page of the notices are attached to this report labelled
Appendix ‘C’.

Page 55



4.0

4.1

5.0

5.1

5.2

53

6.0

6.1
6.2

6.3

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no specific financial implications arising from this application. However,
additional costs may be incurred should the matter go to appeal. In such an eventuality
it may not be possible to recover ail these costs. The impact of these additional costs (if
any) will be kept under review and may be subject of a further report during the year.

THE LEGAL POSITION

Section 104 (2) of the Licensing Act states:

“Where a relevant person who is given a temporary event notice is satisfied that
allowing the premises to be used in accordance with the notice would undermine a
licensing objective, the relevant person must give a notlce stating the reasons for being
50 satisfied (an “objection notice”) — :

(a) to the relevant licensing authority,

(b) to the premises user, and

{c) to every other relevant person.”.

Section 105 (2) states:

“The relevant licensing authority must —

(a) hold a hearing to consider the objection notice, unless the premises user, the
relevant person who gave the objection notice and the authority agree that a hearing
is unnecessary, and

(b) having regard to the objection notice, give the premises user and each other
relevant person a counter notice under this section if it considers it necessary for the
promotion of a licensing objective to do so.”

-Section 108A (2) states: -

“The relevant licensing authority may impose one or more conditions on the standard

temporary event notice if —

(a) the authority considers it appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives to
do so,

(b) the conditions are also imposed on a premises licence or club premises certificate
that has effect in respect of the same premises, or any part of the same premises,
as the temporary event notice, and

{c) the conditions would not be inconsistent with the carrying out of the licensable
activities under the temporary event notice.

HEARINGS REGULATIONS

Regulations governing hearings under the Licensing Act 2003 have been made by the
Secretary of State.

The Licensing Authority has provided all parties with the information required i.n the
Regulations to the 2003 Act as set out at Appendix ‘D’

Attached at Appendix ‘D' is the following: -

Page 56



7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1
9.0
9.1
9.2

9.3

a) a copy of the Notice of Hearing;

b) the rights of a party provided in Regulaticns 15 and 16;

¢) the consequences if a party does not attend or is not represented at the hearing
d) the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

APPEALS
The Licensing Act 2003 section 181 and Schedule 5 makes provision for appeals to be
made by the premises user and every other relevant person against decisions of the
Licensing Authority, to the Magistrates’ Court.
RECOMMENDATIONS
That members carefully consider the representétions made and take such steps, as the
Committee consider necessary for the promotion of the licensing objective.

OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE

To acknowledge the temporary event notice, allowing the event to go ahead on the
proposed date in the terms requested.

To acknowledge the temporary event notice, allowing the event to go ahead on the
proposed date in the terms requested with the addition of a statement of conditions.

To give the premises user a counter notice if it considers it necessary for the promotio'n
of a licensing objective.

Stephen Lonnia

Chief Licensing Officer
Licensing Service,

Sheffield City Council

Block C, Staniforth Road Depot
Staniforth Road.

Sheffield

S9 3HD

Page 57



~ APPENDIX A

Page 58



- Licensing Service : mQ@Qd clc. ENO3Z /5
Sheffield City Council ok G J el Sheffield
Block C, Staniforth Road Depot City Council

Staniforth Road S

Sheffieid, 9 3HD

Tel: 0114 273 4264 Fax: 0114 273 5410

E-mail: general.licensing@sheffield.gov.uk
Website: www.sheffield.gov.uk/licensing
Date: 8 January 2013

Mr Francis Rushe:
Unit 1 Beehive Works
Milton Street
Sheffield

S3 7TWL

Dear Sir

Licensing Act 2003 —~ Temporary Event Notice
Re: Unit 1, 77 Sidney Street, Sheffield, S1 4RG

Dates of event - 24 January 2013 to 25 January 2013

Times of event - 19:00 hours to 04:00 hours the following day
Parts of premises to be used - Whole of the Premises

Type of Event - “Staff Party for Redbull Energy”

Approved licensable activities:

The sale by retail of alcohol Yes - On the premises only
The supply of alcohol by or on '

behalif of a club to, or to the No

order of, a member of the club

Regulated Entertainment Yes

Late Night Refreshment Yes

PLEASE NOTE: it is YOUR responsibility as the premises user to ensure the safety
of the public that attend the event.

It should be noted that giving a temporary event notice does not relieve the premises user
from any requirements under planning law. E.g., a TEN given to allow alcohol, music and
dancing to take place at a premises until 1am will not override a planning restriction that
prevents the premises from being open after 11pm.

If you require any further information regarding this matter, please contact the Licensing
Service on the number shown above.

Yours faithfully
E Rhodls

Miss Emma Rhodes
Licensing Officer

File reference - GADEL\BS&R\Licensing\LicGen\Templates\FLARE Mailmerge Masters\LQA TEN_Endorsed.doc

Page 59

Page 1 of 2



Details for application - Sheffield - Licensing - GOV.UK Page 1 of 1

LRI ume0-% (|17 - Bech nb: 250LE26
Ooc NO» 2170819

Application ref: sheffield-10948  Application for 2 Temporary Evenl Notice

Llcence: Francis Rushe frankie@twistedfestivalcompany.co.uk Tacit consent appliss
Applicant name: 08/01/2013 1237 -

Applicant ernait: Process by:  16/01/2013
Submitted on:

Total fes: £21.00 Paid 2489120491 £21.00 £0.00 Stalss Kot coliected

Paymant stafus:
WaorldPay vef:
Amount paid:
Fee puistanding:

Application
Francis Rushe application form

Supporting documents {1)

Plan of the premises

If you're encountering a problem and require assistance, please contact us at licensing-authorities@digital.cabinet-office. gov,uk

GOV.UK Licensing Terms.and Conditions
® GDS 2012

Page 60
https://licensify-admin.production.alphagov.co.uk/sheffield/application/50ec1315e4b0... 08/01/2013



LCSQ(W% th N (b\, £ —|(\c«_,L_/Q C?i 1

Sheftield | Sheffield

Chy Coun Application for a Temporary Event Notice

For help contact

general licensing@sheffield.gov.uk
Telephone: 0114 2734264/2734880

Licensing Act 2003

¥ required information

Sectmn 1 of. 8

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be Iogged in when you resume.,

System reference Not Currently in Use

This is the unigue reference for this

application generated by the system.

Your reference Redbull event at Sidney Street

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. it

+ -you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

C Yes {e. No

Appticant Details

s passed to the authority.

Put "na” if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for,

include country code.

*First name ' )Francis J
* Family name |Rushe (
* E—ma;il ' lFrankie@twistedfestivalcompany.co,uk |
Main telephone number 07515671385 |

|

Other telephone number [01 142757709

[7] indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
syou:
(& Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

(™ Applying as an individual

Applicant Business

Asole traderis a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means you are
applying so you can be emplayed, or for
sorme other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Hyour business is registered, use its
registered name,

Put "none" if you are not reglstered for VAT.

* Is your business registered @ Yes % No

in the UK with Corpanies

House?

* Registration number 0858444

¥ Business hame The Twisted Festival Company
#*VAT number - 150304265

¥ Legal status Private Limited Company

Page 61

& Queans Printer and Controllar of HMSO 2009




.| Continued from previous page...

* Your position in the business |Operations Manager l

The country where the headquarters of your

Home country |.United Kingdom business is located.

Regiétered Address - Address registered with Companies House.

* Building number or name ‘Unit 1 Beehive Works

* Street ‘ IMilton Street
District |
* City or town [Shefﬁeld

County or administrative area JSouth Yorkshire

* Pastcode - |537WL

# Country |United Kingdom |

APPLICATION DETAILS {See also guidance on completing the form, general notes and note 1)

Have you had any previous or maiden names?

. Yes (& No
* Your date of birth i 03 | / I 12 l /l 1979 ‘ Applicant must be 18 years of age or clder
dd mm Yyyy

r This box need not be completed if you are an

National Insurance number IJL7330893 individual not liable to pay UK national

) insurance.

Place of hirth _ IDerry |

Correspondence Address

Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one? If “Yes”is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as

@ Yes (> No required. Select “No" to enter a completely

new set of details,

Building number or name |Unit 1 Beehive Works ‘

Street IMiIton Street J

District | |

City or town ‘ Eheﬁiel_d ‘

County or administrative area !South Yorkshire

Postcode Is37wL |

| Country |United Kingdom 1

Page 62

& Queen's Printer and Controliar of HMSD 2009



Continued from previous page...

Additional Contact Details

Are the contact details the same as (or similar to} those given in section one? 1f"Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
(e: Yes  No required. Select "No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

E-mail ’Frank]e@twistedfesfivalcom pany.co.uk .

Telephone number ’0751 5671385 ’

Other telephone number l01 142757709 |

Sectioniofs

THE PREMISES

I *he proposed user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my proposal to catry out a temporary
o avity at the premises described below,

Give the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensabie activities or if it has no address give a detailed
description (including the Ordnance Survey references). (See also guidance on completing the form, note 2)

* Does the premises have an address?

& Yes : No
Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to} the address given in section one? If *Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
™ Yes @ No , ‘ required. Select "No” to enter a completely

new set of details.

* Building number or name IUnit 1

* Street [77 Sidney Street
* ity or town |Shefﬂe|d

|

| |

District [ {
|

|

County or administrative area ISouth Yorkshire

* Postcode E1 4RH

* Country |United Kingdom l

* Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation
to the premises (or any part of the premises)?

(& Neither C Premiseslicence (" Club premises certificate

Location Details

* Prov'ide further details about the location of the event

A creative arts and exhibition space on Sidney Street

If yout intend to use only part of the prerises at this address or intend to restrict the area to which this notice applies, give a
| description and details below {(see also guidance on completing the form, note 3) ‘

The Venue is one open space - we intend to use all the space
. 0o

D n
Page oo

= ueen’s Priniar and Controller of HMSO 2000



Continued from previous page...

Describe the nature of the premises below {see also guidance on completing the form, note 4)

A creative arts and exhibition space an Sidnéy Street

Describe the nature of the event below (see alse quidance on completing the form, note 5)

The event is a staff party for Redbull Energy as part of an annual conference being held at Magna Exhibition centre, There
will be drinks, food and music provided.

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

State the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises

sea also guidance on completing the form, note 6):
The sale by retail of alcohol

The supply of alcohel by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a
member of the club

O

x| The provision of requlated entertainment

[X] The provision of late night refreshment

(see also quidance an completing the form,
note 7}

[T The giving of a late temporary event notice

Event Dates

There must be a period of at least 10 days between the date you submit this form and the date of the earliest event when
you will be using these premises for licensable activities.

When are you going tosubmit| 08 ‘/ ] 01 | / ’ 2013 |

this form?

dd mm Vyyy
State the dates on which you | 24 ‘ / 1 01 I / { 2013 1 The maximum period for using premises for
intend fo use these premises licensable activities under the authority
for licensable activities dd mm vy of a temporary event notice is 96 hours (four
(see also guidance on days).
completing the form, notes 7
and 14}
State the dates on which you | 75 ‘ / F 07 | / \ 2013 1 The maximurm period for using premises for
intend to use these premises ) licensable activities under the authority
for licensable activities dd mm s of a temporary event notice is 96 hours {four
{see also guidance on ' days).
completing the form, notes 7
and 14)

Page 64

Z Quean’s Printar and Controtler of HMSO 2009



ontinued from previous page..,

i

State the times during the
event period that you propose
to carry on licensable activities
(give times in 24 hour clock)
(see also guidance on
completing the form, note 9)

19.00 on 24.01.13 - 04.00 on 25.01.13

State the maximum number
of people at any one time that
you intend to aflow to be
present at the premises
during the times when you
intend to carry on licensable
‘vities, including any staff,
organisers or performers
{see also guidance on
completing the form, note 10)

_ Note that the maximum number of people
300 cannot exceed 499,

If the licensable activities will include the supply of alcohol, state whether the
suppiies will be for consumption on or off the premises, or both

(see also guidance on completing the form, note 11):

(& Onthe premises only

"+ Off the premises only

: Both
Section5o0f8 G e
‘P.E'RSONF‘.\‘I... LiCiENCE-HC;-I;DERS fSeé als; quldance bﬁ complet;nqtheformnoteQ)

Do you currently hold a valid

: (& Yes ™ No
sonal licence? -

Provide the details of your personal ficence below.

Issuing licensing authority ISaiford City Council l

Licence numbaer ’041443 |
Date of issue l 21/ I_OEL_I /! 2006
- dd mm o yyyy
Date of expiry l 21 /I_Oi[ /E 2016
dd mm yyyy

Any further relevant details

-PREVIOUS TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES (See also guidance on completing the form, note 13)

Page 65

= Queen’s Printar and Controfier of HVSO 2000




Continued from previous page..,

Has any person with whom
you are in business cafrying
on licensable activities
already given a temporary
event notice for the same
premises in which the event
period:
a) Ends 24 hours or less
before; or
b) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed in this notice?

" Yes {s: No

COANDITION

It is a condition of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable activities described in Section 4 ahove
include the supply of alcohol that all such supplies are made by or under the authority of the premises user.
(5ee also guidance on completing the form, note 16)

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

This formality requires a fixed fee of £21

ATTACHMENTS

AUTHORITY POSTAL ADDRESS

Address

Building number or name

wofrict

|
Street i
|
|

City ortown -

County or administrative area l

Postcode : |

Country |United Kingdom . | |

DECLARATION

* The information contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

* | understand that it is an offence;

« (0 to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in connection with this temporary event notice and that a person is
liable on conviction for such an offence to a fine up te level 5 on the standard scale; and

. (i) to permit an unauthorised licensable activity to be carried on at any place and that a person is liable on conviction for
any such offence to a fine not exceeding £20,000, or to imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months, or to both.

] Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above dedlaration

Page 66

w2 Quesn’s Printer and Controlles of HMSC 2009




Continued from previous page...

Have you previously given a

ternporary event noticein

respect of any premises for

events falling in the same " Yes
calendar year as the event for

which you are now giving this
temporary event notice?

Have you already given a
temporary event notice for
the same premises in which
the event period: :
a) Ends 24 hours of T Yes
less before; or o
b) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed in this notice?

ASSOCIATES AND BUSINESS COLLEAGUES (Seealse qu.'ldance on comﬂetinq the form, note 14)

Has any associate of yours

given a temporary event

notice for an event in the

same calendar year as the T Yes
avent for which you are now

giving a temporary event

notice?

Has any associate of yours
already given a temporary
event notice for the same
premises in which the event
period:
a) Ends 24 hours or - Yes
less before; or
b) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed in this notice?

Has any person with whom
you are in business carrying
on licensable activities given a
temporary event notice foran
} v Yes
event in the same calendar
year as the event for which
you are now giving a
temparary event notice?

& Quesn's Prinier and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 67




Continued from previous page...

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

# Full name | ' J

* Capacity ‘ ) l

Date (dd/mm/yyyy) |

One you're finished you need to do the folllowing:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking to file/save as...

2, Go back to https:/Awww.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/temporary-event-notice/sheffield/apply-1 to upload this file and
cantinue with your application

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supperting docurmentation to hand.

Page 68

2 Quesn’s Printer and Contreller of HVS0 2063




APPENDIX B

Page 69



Rhodes Emma (CEX)

From: Thornton Paul

Sent: ' 09 January 2013 17:56

To: Rhodes Emma (CEX)

Cc: Prasad Shiva; Gibbons Sean (DEL)

Subject: . EPS Objection -TEN - UNIT 1, 77 SIDNEY STREET, §1 4RH - 24.1.2013
Emma,

TEN - UNIT 1, 77 SIDNEY STREET, 51 4RH - 24.1.2013
Thank you for your consultation for the above application.

| wish to object to this application on the grounds that this event is likely to cause a noise nuisance to occupants of nearby
residentiai properties.

EPS received numerous complaints throughout 2012 regarding excessive noise from TEN events at 77 Sidney Street from
residents living on Sidney Street, Mary Street and St. Mary's Read, and an abatement notice under the Environmental Protection
Act 1990 was served on the organiser of a TEN event at Unit 4 at 77 Sidney Street in October 2012.

Although this current application is for an event to be held in Unit 1 in my opinionthere is a likelthood of the reoccurrence of a
noise nuisance as the fabric of the building at 77 Sidney Street has proved to be unsuitable to adequately control noise from this
type of music event

Please contact me if you require any further information.
Regards

Paul

Paul Thornton

Senior Environmental Protection Officer
Environmenta! Protection Service
Business Strategy & Regulation
Sheffield City Council

2-10 Carbrook Hall Road

Sheffield :

59208

B 44 (0)114 273 4661
Fax +44 (0) 114 273 6464

Visit us at: hitp:/www.sheffield.gov.ult/environment/environmental-health

The information in this email is confidential. The contents may not be disclosed or used by anyone other
than the addressee. If you are not the addressee, please tell us by using the reply facility in your email
software as soon as possible. Sheffield City Council cannot accept any responsibility for the accuracy or
completeness of this message as it has been transmitted over a public network. | you suspect that the
message may have been intercepted or amended please tell us as soon as possible.

Page v¥0



APPENDIX C

Page 71



LICENSING ACT 2003 Shettield
Section 105(2) ' Lity Council .

Notice of hearing in resp@ct of an objection

Nr Francis Rushe
Unit 1 Beehive Works
Milton Street
Sheffield

S3 TWL

The Sheffield City Council, being the licensing authority, on the 9 January 2013 received an
objection notice from Environmental Protection Services in relation to the temporary
event notice given by Mr Francis Rushe for an event to take place on 24 January 2013 from
19:00 hours to 04:00 hours the following day at Unit 1, 77 Sidney Street, Sheffield, 51
4RH.

The objection notice is attached.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that this matter will be considered at a hearing to be
held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield
51 2HH, on the 22 January 2013, at 11am; following which the Council will make a
decision. _

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the
hearing from a party are as follows: ‘

1) Your response to the objection notice submitted by South Yorkshire Police, upon
which you may ask and be asked questions by the parties to the hearing.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, refating to your
intended events.

You should complete form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road Sheffield §9 3GZ, within one
(1) working day before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated ﬂf/i/lg Signed Cﬁ

The officer appointed for this purpose |
Licensing Officer

Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Black C Staniforth Road Depot
Staniforth Road, Sheffield, 89 3HD.

Page 72



LICENSING ACT 2003 gﬁaﬁfﬁﬁjﬁ
Section 105(2) Lity Counail

Notice of hearing in respect of an objection

Paul Thornton :
Envircnmental Protection Service
Business Stratergy and Regulation.

The Sheffield City Council, being the licensing authority, on the 8 January 2013 received an
objection notice from South Yorkshire Police in relation to the temporary event notice given
by Mr Francis Rushe for an event to take place on 24 January 2013 from 19:00 hours to
04:00 hours the following day at Unit 1, 77 Sidney Street, Sheffield, $1 4RH,

The objection notice is attached.

The Gouncil now GIVES YOU NOTICE that this matter will be considered at a hearing to be
held in a meeting room at Sheffieid City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield
S1 2HH, on the 22 January 2013, at 11am; following which the Council will make a
decision. _

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the
hearing from a party are as follows:

1) The objection notice you have made and the reasons why you are satisfied that
allowing the premises to be used in accordance with the notice would undermine the
crime prevention objective.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
objection notice. '

You should complete form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road Sheffield, 83 3G2Z, within
one (1) working day before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated iL[-[:/L‘g Signed %

The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Officer

Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council Block C Staniforth Road Depot
Staniforth Road Sheffield $9 3HD

Page 73



APPENDIX D

Page 74



LICENSING ACT 2003 Sheftield
Section 105(2) : Chty Council

Notice of hearing in respect of an objection

Mr Francis Rushe
Unit 1 Beehive Works
Milton Street
Sheffield

$3 7TWL

The Sheffield City Council, being the licensing authority, on the 9 January 2013 received an
objection notice from Environmental Protection Services in relation to the temporary
event notice given by Mr Francis Rushe for an event to take place on 24 January 2013 from
19:00 hours to 04:00 hours the following day at Unit 1, 77 Sidney Street, Sheffield, $1
4RH. .

The objection notice is attached.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that this matter wil be considered at a hearing to be
held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield
S1 2HH, on the 22 January 2013, at 11am; following which the Council will make a
decision. ' _

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the
hearing from a party are as follows:

1) Your response to the objection notice submitted by South Yorkshire Police, upon
which you may ask and be asked questions by the parties to the hearing.

2) You may aiso be.asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
intended events,

You should complete form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road Sheffield §9 388, within one
(1) working day before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Officer

Dated (ff/i/l?a Signed ﬁ

Piease address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot
Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD.

Page 75



NOTES
Right of attendance, assistance and representation

15, Subject to regulations 14(2) and -25, a party may attend the hearing and may be
assisted or represented by any person whether or not that person is legally qualified.

Representations and supporting information_

16.  Atthe hearing a party shall be entitled to — C
(a) in response to a point upon which the authority has given notice to a party that it
will want clarification under regulation 7(1)(d), give further information in support
of their application, representations or notice (as applicable),
(b) if given permission by the authority, question any other party; and
(c) address the authority

Failure of parties to atfend the hearing

20. — (1) If a party has informed the authority that he does not intend to attend or be
represented at a hearing, the hearing may proceed in his absence.

(2) If a party who has not so indicated fails to attend or be represented at a hearing
the authority may:—

(a) where it considers it to be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the hearing
to a specified date, or
(b) hold the hearing in the party’s absence.

(3} Where the authority holds the hearing in the absence of a party, the authority
shall consider at the hearing the application, representations or notice made by
that party. -

(4) Where the authority adjourns the hearing to a specified date it must forthwith
notify the parties of the date, time and place to which the hearing has been
adjourned.

Procedure at hearing

21.  Subject to the provisions of the Regulations, the authority shall determine the
procedure to be followed at the hearing.

22. At the beginning of the hearing, the authority shall explain to the parties the
procedure which it proposes to follow at the hearing and shall consider any request
made by a party under reguiation 8(2) for permission for another person to appear at
the hearing, such permission shall not be unreasonably withheld.

23. A hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the authority and cross-
examination shall not be permitted unless the authority considers that cross-
examination is required for it to consider the representations, application or notice as
the case may require.

24.  The authority must allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in which to
exercise their rights provided for at regulation 16.

25.  The authority may require any person attending the hearing who in their opinion is
behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the hearing and may —

(a) refuse to permit that person to return, or

(b) permit him to return only on such conditions as the authority may specify, but
such a person may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the authority in
writing any information which they would have been entitled to give oraliy had
they not been required to leave.

Page 76



Licensing Act 2003 — Hearing Procedure — Regulation 7 (1)

This procedure has been drawn up in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 to assist
those parties attending Licensing Commitiee hearings.

1. The hearing before the Council is Quasi Judicial.

2. The Chair of the Licensing Committee will introduce the Committee and ask officers
to introduce themselves.

3. The Chair will ask the applicants {o formally introduce themselves.

4. The Solicitor to the Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the
hearing.

5. Hearing Procedure:-

(a)  The Licensing Officer will introduce the report.

- {b)  Questions concerning the report can be asked both by Members and the
~ applicant.

(c)  The Licensing Officer will introduce in turn representatives for the
Responsible Authority and Interested Parties who will be asked to detail their
relevant representations.

(d) Members may ask questions of those parties

(e)  With the leave of the Chair the applicant or his representative may cross
examine the representatives of the Responsible Authorities and Inferested
Parties. ‘

(N The applicant/licensee (or his/her nominated representative) will then be
asked fo:-

(i detail the application; ‘
i) provide clarification on the application and respond to the
representations made.

(@)  The applicant/licensee (or his/her nominated representative) may then be
asked questions by members and with the leave of the Chair from the other
parties present. _ '

(h)  The applicant will then be given the opportunity to sum up the application.

(i) The Licensing Officer will then detail the options.

1) There will then be a private session for members to take legal advice and
consider the application.

6. The decision of the Licensing Committee will be given in accordance with the
requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 and regulations made there under,

NB: 1) Atanytime in the Licensing Process Members of the Committee rhay request
legal advice from the Solicitor to the Committee. This advice may be given in
open session or in private.

2) The Committee Hearing will be held in public unless and in accordance with the
Regulations the Committee determine that the public should be excluded.

Page 77



LICENSING ACT 2003 31 r’F mises: Uit N Sidney Btreet eld, 1 4R
|
|

Form LAR 1

Typz of r’\pp Fﬂ"m orary BEvent "xiw
| Hearing Date; 22 Mmmxﬁ' 28513

Regulation 8

Notice of actions following receipt of notice of hearing

To

Of

Licensing Service,

Sheffield City Council

Block C Staniforth Road Depot
Staniforth Road

Sheffield

9 3GZ.

fir Francis Rushe

Unit 1 Beehive Works
Milton Street
Sheffield

83 TWL

hereby confirm that | have received the Notice of Hearing dated and notify you as follows

(please complete):

[ 1 !intend to attend the hearing

[ 1 [do notintend to attend the hearing

[ 1 [lintend to be represented atthe hearing by: ..........................................

{ 1 I1donotintend to be represented at the hearing by: ...

[ 1 Iconsider the hearing to be unnecessary because: ...

[ ] lrequestthat... ... should appear at
the hearing and set out below the point or points on which this person may be
able to assist the authonty in relation to this application, representations or
notice of the party making the request.

Dated: ... SigNed....

Piease complete this form and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council
Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, 59 33%.

Page 78



Regulation 8

(1) A party shall give to the authority within the period of time provided for in the
foliowing provisions of this regulation a notice stating —

(a) whether he intends to attend or be represented at the hearing;
(b) whether he considers a hearing to be unnecessary

(2) In a case where a party wishes any other person (other than the person he
intends to represent him at the hearing) to appear at the hearing, the notice
referred to in paragraph (1) shall contain a request for permission for such other
person to appear at the hearing accompanied by details of the name of that
person and a brief description of the point or points on which that person may be
able to assist the authority in relation to the application, representations or notice
of the party making the request.

(3) In the case of a hearing under —

(a) section 48(3)(a) (cancellation of interim authority notice following
police objection), or

(b) section 105(2)(a) (counter notice following police objection to
temporary event notice),

the party shall give the notice no later than one working day before the day or
the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

(4) Inthecaseofa heéring under —
(a) section 167(5)(a) (review of premises licence following closure order),
(b) paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for
conversion of existing licence), paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8

(determination of application for conversion of existing club certificate)

(c) paragraph 26(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application by
holder of justices’ licence for grant of personal licence),

the party shall give the notice no later than two working days before the day or
the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

(5) In any other case, the party shall give the notice no later than five working days
before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Page 79



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 80



	Agenda
	4 Declarations of Interest
	5 Licensing Act 2003 - Psalter Tavern, 180 Psalter Lane, Sheffield S11 8US
	6 Licensing Act 2003 - Unit 1, 77 Sidney Street, Sheffield S1 4RG

